

ALI ALMUILIM

Bahrain, Muharraq | contact.aliysf@gmail.com | Saudi | +973-33123599 | www.aliysf.com

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Result-oriented software engineer with over 9 years experience in designing, developing and testing. Eager to participate in driving projects to success. I have written projects in numerous programming languages most notably C#, PHP, Lua, Python and Java. As well as frameworks such as Laravel and ASP.NET Core. I can easily adapt to any programming language and/or frameworks.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Lead Dev - Contractor | ila Bank** Dec 2023 - present
- Leading a team of BE, Android and iOS developers and a QA Engineer.
 - Review BE(Java), Android native and iOS native code.
 - Coordinate with BAs and PMOs to ensure the delivery of features on time while meeting the requirements and quality standards.
 - Solution Design.
- Lead QA - Contractor | ila Bank** Nov 2023 - Dec 2023
- Manage the QA Engineers allocation to projects and ensure the team is on track to deliver high quality features.
- QA Engineer - Contractor | ila Bank** June 2023 - Nov 2023
- Test Automation and troubleshooting/debugging.
- Fullstack Developer | Script Solutions** Feb 2023 - June 2023
- Participated in the development of edunet in ASP.NET and angular. Built many of the core features, and maintained the project infrastructure and CI/CD pipelines.
- Fullstack Developer Intern | Script Solutions** June 2022 - Aug 2022
- Configured several CI/CD pipelines and managed AWS infrastructure
 - Participated in engineering and developing edunet using ASP.NET Core and Entity Framework.

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Creative Problem-Solving
- Adaptability
- Efficiency Under Pressure
- Critical Thinking
- Collaboration and Teamwork

EDUCATION

- B.Sc. Software Engineering | University of Bahrain** Sept 2017 - Jan 2023
- Studied Process planning, coordination, and efficiency
 - Worked with various industries on launching efficient Process Systems

OTHER

- Technical Skills: C#, PHP, Lua, Python, JS/TS, Java, MySQL, SQL Server, Oracle, Firebase, ASP.NET, Angular, Laravel, Spring boot and Ionic, AWS, Postman and JUnit.
- Projects, as a freelancer: Bahraini Insurance Company System, Sim-Drift championships system.